From: Kendra, Jeffrey

To: r5Shearingclerk
Cc: christina.grasseschi@scotts.com; Coyle, Ann; Frasco, Lisa; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Berger, Jake; Smith, Molly;

DiCosmo, Nefertiti; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; mark.johnson@epa.ohio.gov;
joby.jackson@epa.ohio.gov; William.Palmer@epa.ohio.gov; Ward, Ashley; patricia.vanah@epa.ohio.gov;
larry.reeder@epa.ohio.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: Re: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Hyponex Corporation (Shreve, Ohio); Docket number: CWA-
05-2024-0013
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 11:20:52 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

receipt confirmed
On Tue, Jun 25, 2024 at 12:16 PM rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

EXTERNAL This email is regarding financial information. Do not open any
unexpected attachments or links and do not reply with sensitive information. If the sender is
requesting any updates to banking information, such as ACH or direct deposit, confirm with
them using a verified contact method (e.g., a known phone number) before processing any
changes. Suspicious messages should be reported using the PhishAlarm icon located in the
Gmail sidebar.

Dear Jeff Kendra,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0013, will
be filed and effective on July 25, 2024. Also attached are a cover letter and certificate of
service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange juliane(@epa.gov
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